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WASHINGTON

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS




January 1, 2020
TO:
Judicial and Legal Communities
FROM:
Stephanie Happold, Principal Legal Analyst
SUBJECT:
JANUARY 2020 NEW FORMS
The Pattern Forms Committee approved the following new forms based upon:
· Laws of 2019, Chapter 263, § 904. 

RCW 26.55.030 establishes a process for enforcing or refusing to enforce a Canadian domestic violence protection order. A new protection order is not issued by Washington state courts in this action.
This process is used to by either:

· the person authorized by Washington law, other than RCW chapter 26.55, to seek enforcement of a domestic protection order; or

· the person who is the restrained person in a Canadian domestic violence protection order.
The table below lists the new forms:

	No. 
	Form No.
	Title of forms.

	1.
	WPF DV8_010
	Application for Order to Enforce or Refuse to Enforce Canadian Domestic Violence Protection Order

	2.
	WPF DVi8_010
	Instructions for the Application

	3.
	WPF DV8_020
	Order to Enforce or Refuse to Enforce the Canadian Domestic Violence Order

	4.
	WPF DVi8_020
	Instructions for the Order
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